

# Boston Overflight Noise Abatement Study

## PMT MEETING AGENDA

02/28/06

---

**Attendees:** Gail Lattrell (FAA), Steve Kelley (FAA), Sandra Kunz (CAC), Ralph Dormitzer (CAC), Flavio Leo (Massport), Greg Wellman (PC), Jon Woodward (IC), Berta Fernandez (IC), and Stephen Smith (PC).

---

### I. Steps to Resolve Alternative 5 Design

### II. Remaining Work Schedule

### III. Current Work Effort Status Update

- a. Group A: Investigated design adjustments to Alternative 5 RNAV design. Conducted conference call with Steve Lathrop, PC and IC to discuss Alternative 5 design options. In the process of obtaining feedback from FAA.
- b. Group B – Awaiting specific metric recommendations from IC.
- c. Group B – Alternative 9 - Noise analysis temporarily on hold. Confirming left downwind and runway assignment assumptions with the FAA.
- d. Group C – Alternative 11 Preliminary Design. PC surveyed potential visual markings this past week. PC continuing to draft a preliminary visual approach plate.
- e. Group D-Alternative 13 Final Design – PC to begin developing input for noise modeling. BOS/TAC requested PC proceed with this alternative.
- f. Phase 2 Work Plan Development – PC addressing IC comments on Task 4.

### IV. Other Items

03-10-0243

Read File

Filename